

4TH QUARTER 2008 LIST OF PROGRAM

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS.
LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND
DATE AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM ARE LISTED BELOW

M-F AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)
M-F TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
VARIOUS DAYS DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SAT SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SUN US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)
SUN SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SUN MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

AG DAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Look at USDA. stocks Report / And a wheat. Production Report.

Ch.P. Flood of ProFarmer Talks. About USDA's Stock Report.

Story from north Dakota on. wheat planting for 2008.

Crop Comments & First Look at weather.

Machinery minute. Report.

- A Discussion about Fertilizer & Energy Prices. For Ag with Jim Bauer a Market Tracker For Ag Analysis segment.

- Detailed Look at next weather.

- A story from Iowa on increasing population numbers.

- Food & your Family Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/02/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report on Senate Bail out Plan. / ~~and~~ ~~with~~ ^{Byette}

- A Report About Ethanol.

- A Report About Flex Fuel Vehicles.

say began Rpt. Update.

A Report from Louisiana, on After myth of Hurricane Ike.

Crop Comments + First look at weather

✓ Report look at Deer Dairy Expo in Madison.

- A Discussion About Market Bases. / Grain Markets

with relative. Kub A grain marketer in ag

Analysis segment

Detailed look at Nat. weather.

- A Report from Illinois on Harvest Safety

- Food for your Family Story / Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 10/3/88

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Fears of Heavy Frost for Producers.
- Report on World Dairy Expo. And a Story/
~~Discussion~~ Discussion on Dairy Catches Further out.
- A Report about CRP Payments.
- A Report of FDA Grants ^{for} food safety. Research.
- A Discussion on markets with Market Consultant
Mike North for my analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A Story from Missouri on ~~the state~~ ^{the state} ~~take~~ ^{take}
the state, on Shiitake mushrooms.
- Ag for your Health segment Story/Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 10/6/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- TB & Dairy
- Poultry Ban
- Soybean Harvest in Midwest
- Ag Business, Bank re-evaluation, Fiscal servitism, Increased Regulation
- Farmer of the Year, 2008 Arkansas winner
- Food in your Family: Corn as fuel

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/7/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ^{450A} Crop progress update.
- A Report ABOUT CRP Access for Hunter's
- A Report About West Nile Disease. / Season
- Crop Comments & First check of weather
- Cottons week Report.
- A Report About Dairy Rival Between ~~MS~~ Wisconsin And California. From ²⁰⁰⁸ Dairy Expo In ^{Madison} Wisconsin.
- A Discussion about China. With Gregg Hunt. OF Fox Investments.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Story from ALABAMA OF A Finalist for Farmer OF The Year Award
- Food & your Family Segment Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/8/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on DM's ~~new~~ Bio Fuel. ~~Report~~ from dept of Energy & Agriculture.
- A Report About Ethanol Tariff
- A Report on Heating Bills. This ^{season.} ~~with~~
- Crop Comments + First Look AT Weather.
- World Dairy Expo Statistics + Report ON Beef Cleaveoff.
- Machinery Minute Segment.
- A Discussion on Long term Activities
- TV Markets for Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look AT NAT Weather
- A Story ~~of~~ From Kentucky of a Finalist for Farmer of the Year. For Sun Belt ~~of~~ EXR.
- Food & Your Family Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/9/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- BSE Impact Report.
- A Report on Bail Out - Ag Sector Impact, Credit Crunch
- Soy-bean Rust update. / weather.
- Crop Watch / Comment Segment & First look at weather
- A Report about Cellulosic Ethanol. & a
- A Story from Tennessee on Switch Grass.
used for fuel & feed. for live stock.
- Report of Bankruptcy For A Ethanol Plant In Kansas
- Biotech Rule / Changes.
- A Discussion with Bob Ytterbach A Market
Trader on Market Tips for Producers. In Ag Analysis
Segment.
- DETAILED look at next weather.
- A look at A Finalist for Farmer of the
Year from North Carolina.
- Feed and your Family Story / Segment / Report
- Ag Day In Box ~~Suggestion~~ Comments, Critique.
Suggestion box & Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 10/10/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ✓ ~~USDAS Supply & Demand Report~~ To Release Supply & Demand Report.
- Ch.P. Flory of FarmView Talks About
~~Report It.~~
- A Report About Harvest Costs.
- A Report About Farm Exports.
- A Report on Minnesota TB Status
- Crop Comments & First Look AT weather.
- ✓ A story ^{from} about ~~an~~ university of research on Rice & Growing Rice.
- A Discussion on marketing challenges for milk producer/industry with Mike with a market consultant for AQ analysis segment
Detoured look at next weather.
- A story ^{from Florida} of a farmer of a year finalist from ^{ESO} ~~an~~ Belt AQ Expo for The Sun Belt AQ Expo.
- Found & your from ~~by~~ Report/story segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 10/13/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Pro Farnes, Soy bean season, 2009
- Credit Crunch, Farnes + Economy - Ag. exports + Δ in prices
- Wall Street Looks in commodities sector
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/14/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Biofuel out look, update News/Report
- A Report About Agout 2008-09 Sales in Iowa
- A Report About 450A, + Dept of Energy, Biofuel Plan.
- crop comments segment + First look at weather.
- A Report About cotton payments. For some producers.
- cotton's week Report.
- A Discussion with Brad Handing A Illinois Farmer + A Television Ag Director. About
About changes / In Fertilizer use on Farm.
In Ag Analysis segment.
- ⓐ - A look at A Finalist + for farmer of
The Year from Georgia.
- Food + Your Family Report/segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/15/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- MSDA Crop progress update.
- A Report on Soy Losses In Louisiana Due to Hurricanes.
- Crop comments. segment + First Look at weather.
- A Report, About 10 Acre Rule In ^{new} Farm Bill.
- Ag news ^{updates.} ~~Forum~~ A segment called State by State.
- Machinery minute. segment.
- A Discussion on Ag market with Richard Borch a market Analyst. In ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- A ^{STAY} ~~stay~~ Look at a finalist for Farmer of The Year, from South Carolina
- Food And your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report ^{about} ~~on~~ Farms, Economy

Interview ~~with~~ ^{with} Saxby Chambliss, R Georgia At

Sunbelt Ag Expo In Georgia On Ag Economy

- Crop Comments, Segment & First Quick Check of Weather.

- A Report on meat Export.

- A Report About Fever Tick A Cattle Pest Disease From Texas

- A Discussion About Perfect Storm. For market, Prices Agriculture, Prices with market consultant, Mike North.

- Detailed look At National weather.

- Look At A ^{Finalist} ~~candidate~~ for Finance

of the Year for the Sunbelt Ag Expo from Tennessee

- ~~Winner~~ Report of winner of Farmer of the Year.

- Ag for your Health. Report Segment 1

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 10/17/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report + About Fuel Prices / Oil Inventory.
- A Report About Market Forces Crisis.
Writer V-REC Gov. Sonny Perdue of Georgia
from The Sun Belt Ag Expo. About ^{nat.} Financial
Crisis...
- A Report Discussion on Farmers outlook
for this Economic Time.
- crop watch report segment + First Look at weather.
- Report From Illinois on ~~soybean~~ soybean.
Ag Pest & Cyst nematode.
- A Discussion on markets with Bob Utterback.
A market Ag marketer in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at nat weather.
- Report Look at A Financialist for Farmers of the
Year from Virginia.
- Food and Your Family Report / story / Segment.

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 10/20/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Soybean Harvest Measuring
- Tennessee Ethanol
- A-1 Sell on Market
- Food & Your Family ; Country of origin Labels

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/21/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ^{450A} crop progress update.
- Crop Comments segment, First ^{check} look at weather.
- Dept. of Justice Block Deal Between JBS & UAH Beef, packing company of Kansas City.
- Cattle and Feed update/report.
- A Report ^{About} ~~OTA~~ Evolving cattle.
- A Report About weather ^{worry} & Affect on Ag Tourism Industry in Texas.
- A Discussion on wheat market with Mike North a market consultant.
- Detailed look at what weather.
- Part One in a series called outdoors on the farm.
- Ag for your Health Report/segment
- Food & your Family Report & segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/22/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Ethanol Funding.
- A Report on DOB: growth.
- Update on
- A Report About Cargill Meats & New Country of Origin Label Laws.
- A Report of Re open of Borders. of cattle Trade Between Mexico & Canada.
- Crop ~~watch~~ ^{watch} Report # First check of weather
- Machinery Minute Report/segment.
- Report of a Death of young Farmer in Indiana
- A Discussion on The Dangers of Harvesting ^{ing} / ~~From~~ ^{AT} with Brad Harding A Illinois Farmer & AT Director for a local TV station.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Part 2 in a Special Series called "Out Door on The Farm"
- A Re Fund + Your Family Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/23/88

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About JBS Deal ^{Company} + Problem with Dept. of Justice.
- Crop Watch Segment + First Check of weather.
- Update on cotton Harvest.
- A Report + Update on ^{WSDA} Wetland Reserve Program.
- A Report ^{Preview} on FFA Convention. Coming up in Indianapolis.
- Report About Russia, Iran, Carter Creating a ~~Oil~~ Opec type cartel. for Gasoline In Agr ^{Business} Today segment.
- A Discussion About Energy Prices. In ^{with} Agri Richard Buck a market trader. Analyst. For Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- Part 3 of a Special ^{Series} Report of Reports called outbreaks on the Farm.
- Food & Your Family Report/segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 10/24/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

A update/report on Animal Abuse. AT AN Iowa,

Ag Operator

A Report about Ethanol Industry

- A Report on barge Traffic/Rates. Prices.

- A Report about Fuel Prices.

- say better last update.

- coop ^{watch segment} ~~comment~~ + First Check of weather.

- A Report on: ARKANSAS SORGHUM.

- A Report on Tracts of ^{farm equipment} Corn ~~and~~ Farming.

Agribusiness Today segment

- AG Day In-Box comment

- A Discussion about Seed's/~~Prices~~ with

Bradford Harding A Florida's Farmer & Ag Director of a local TV station.

- Detail look at next weather.

- Story from Neb-ASKA of a producer who makes Bomerangs.

- Feed & Your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 10/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- JBS Deal
- Commentaries on new development on "The Week Ahead" of Roger Bernard
- National FAA Convention
- October Loans in Harvest Time
- Food + Your Family; Food market purchasing increases,
VA Virginia Farm Bureau

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/28/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress update.
- Report of weather. Problem for Harvest Season for North Dakota.
- Crop Watch segment. & first look at weather.
- A Report on corn ^{Harvest} in Iowa, & surprising yields.
- Advice about crop budget ^{planning} for 2009 for Producers.
- Cotton's Week. Report.
- A Report about Pot Ash Fert. Company Faring. & A Report about milk/food Reduction. In Agri business. Today segment.
- A Discussion on ~~Feed Prices~~ / Cattle ^{markets} ~~Industry~~ in the analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A story from Missouri of a 4-IT program that teaches ^{After school} science classes to get kids interested in sciences.
- Food ~~for~~ your Family Reports / Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~A report on ~~USDA~~ Revised Report~~ ^{update} on ~~crop~~ ^{OCT-REV.} crop Report. from Ag Dept.
- A Report of ~~High~~ High Record for wheat YIELD
- crop comments Segment & First Check of weather.
- A Report from L.S.Y on Research of using Sorghum as a source of biofuel.
- A Report on Barley Ethanol fuel. Plant, In Virginia.
- Machinery Minute Report.
- A Discussion on Farm Financing with Mark Gold a ~~market~~ Ag Marketer in Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Story from FFA of A Special Hunting for disabled youth.
- Food & Your Family Report / Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/30/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ^{Report} A ~~Discussion~~ on credit crunch & affect on commodity markets, Agriculture.
- A Report About ^{Presidential candidates} The ~~Retention~~ Agriculture.
- A Report About ^{Agriculture} ~~Retentive~~ issues for ~~Electron~~.
- Soy bean Rest UP date.
- Crop comments segment First check of weather.
- ~~The Andersons company~~
- Agribusiness Today Reports / segment.
- A Discussion About soy beans with Richard, A Ag marketer to Ag Analyst segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- Story from TUD. about of a Honey operation.
- Food + your Family Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 10/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report of Soybean Export Record Question Is How long will last. ~~the~~ ~~market~~ ~~service~~ ~~an~~ ~~market~~

Analyst Brian Grete. Says it will be a challenge.

- Crop Comments Segment - First look at weather

- A report on study/poll about biotechnology

- A report of new offer from Monsanto of new seeds trades.

- A report of Acc Farm Equipment Company earnings. In Agr-business today segment.

A discussion on ^{the} Revised Information on crop reports with ~~how~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~the~~ ~~market~~.

Computer/Advisor to my analysis segment

- Detailed look at next weather.

- A story from Minnesota ~~of~~ ~~about~~ ^{on} goats raising.

- A 99 for your health report/segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 11/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Clean water Act + "Kettle Rule"
- Change of Fed program for Dairy Producers
- Pro Farmer of Roger Bernard
- Pork Exports 3 billion in exports
- "Beef Bash"
- Jewel Supplying FFA
- Raw Broccoli vs cooked, Raw = better
- Pres. election moves away

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 11/4/88

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop progress update.
- Veresen Energy Company, Delaware Bankruptcy.
- A Report of a Sugar Cane Deal Between Monsanto Company & Brazil.
- A Preview of Election Outlook on Ag Issue.
From Roger Bernard of FarmView.
- Crop comments segment & first look at weather.
- Cottons week report.
- A report/research on The Battle of Hypoxia
- A Discussion on Meat Market with Gary Wilkerson: A Market Trader/Advisor to Ag Analysis segment
Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A story from Washington State. Family of a conservation program & a 14 year old child. ~~power~~ / ~~family~~
- Feed & your Family report/segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 11/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on ^{President's} Brinkley New Administration & How It Affects Agriculture. Pro Farmer Roger Bernward. Talks about it.
- A Report on Some Crop Estimates.
- Soybean Rust Update.
- Crop Watch Segment & First Check of Weather.
- A Report on grape crop. In Missouri. Machinery Minute Reports.
- A Report on cost of inputs. For Brazil And other Argentina In Ag analysis Segment.
- A Discussion of Input costs with a Ag Economist from Purdue University. In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at net worth.
- A story from Tennessee, of inmates work. ^{in a prison who work} In a ~~prison~~ Victory Guard.
- Food & your Family. Report

MI TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 11/10/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Election update: Roger Beeward of pro Farmer. Talks about what will ^{might} happen for Ag committees from pols. Mike Johanns.
- Former Ag Sec. won't seek Senate seat. For Nebraska.
- A Report ~~Retraction~~ of prop 2 of Cal. farm. which passed. Crop Watch Report ^{Segment}.
- Report About Dairy Losses.
- A Report About Soybean & Sugar cane. Improvements from Brazil. In Agribusiness. most today. Segment
- ~~World trader~~ ^{Trader/Marketer} Jim Bower. Talks about a couple of H's favorite trades.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- A Report from Arkansas on Cellulosic Research. ~~se~~ ^{se} Institutes ~~biotech~~ ^{biotech} Science Institute's.
- Feed & your Farm. Reports/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 11-7-08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on Free Trade Agreement with South Korea / other countries. A discussion about FT with Roger Bernardo of Pro Farmer.
- A update on ^{November} crop upcoming crop Report. for November.
- A Report on ~~the~~ ^{crop} corn / ^{opportunities} TIPS numbers.
- crop Comments. Segment First look at weather.
- A Report on Anderson's Grain Company Feasibility.
- + ADM Ag company Feasibility. For Agribusiness Today, segment
- A discussion on commodity / Ag market with Guy Wilkerson: A market trader / adviser for ag analysts. Segment
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from Miss-SS' ~~people called~~ OF A program ~~called~~ ^{called} Service Days which ~~helps~~ teaches gives ^{ag} explanation to young people.
- Ag for your Health Report / Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 11/10/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Thanksgiving Day Expenses
- Top story; Crop Report Crop production + Supply + demand for November; National averages for soybeans, bussel carryovers
- "Invasive Species" New series, international needs taking over native grasses
- 'Food + Your Family'; Food Safety Concern - Poll on food safety

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 11/11/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- November; crop update. numbers.
- Crop progress update.
- 4 harvest in north Dakota/midwest Hezited.
- Crop comments ~~and~~ Report + First look at weather.
- A ^{story} Report About ^{working} ~~Blizzard~~ on a Farm During Blizzard.
- 10 Acre Rule ^{Program} update.
- Cottons week Report.
- A Discussion about soy beans. with Brian Busting. A market trader in AG Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A ^{story} ~~report~~ About Invasive species.
- Food + Your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 11/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on Ethanol Industry/Use.
- ~~A Report on An Ethanol Plant, the first of its kind Ethanol Plant in Iowa.~~
- Report about ^{pure} Cellulose Research.
- Crop Watch - Report & First Check of weather.
- A Report on Soy Exports & Report on Rainy Exports.
- ~~Ag~~ Machinery Minute Report.
- A Discussion on cattle with Jim Bauer a ^{winter} ~~market~~ trader in Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- A Report About "Invasive Species"
- Food & Your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 11/13/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Pres. - Elect Obamas MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

A Report about new Administration upd.
~~Obama~~

A Report on E-85 Fueling Station

- A Report of A wind Power Turbine Project Act
on Held from Texas A Texas Oilfield

- A Report on Canadian Beef

- crop watch segment - First look at winter

- A Report About Soybeans may be used as a
Nusquin Laccaride. Pest.icide, & other uses

~~- A preview for A Farm Journal Forum~~

- A Preview for A Farm Forum From Farm Journal

- A Report on peanut yield in Agribusiness Today
Segment

A Discussion on marketing on grain's market with
Bob Utterbach A Marketer. In Ag Analysis Segment

- Detailed look at NAT weather

- Report about invasive species From A Series
of special Report

- Food & your Family Report/segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 11/14/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about Emergency Conservation Area Funds. / Disaster A.JOS.
- A Report about Energy Outlook.
- Update on ~~the~~ ~~making~~ ~~biofuel~~ ~~from~~ ~~switchgrass~~ ~~from~~ ~~refinery~~ that makes bio fuel from switchgrass.
- Crop watch Segment. / First check on weather.
- A Report about ADM company for ~~the~~ ~~Agribusiness~~ ~~division~~ ~~is~~ ~~getting~~ ~~bigger~~. ^{Agribusiness} ~~is~~ ~~getting~~ ~~bigger~~. ~~the~~ ~~sub~~ ~~division~~ ~~is~~ ~~getting~~ ~~bigger~~.
- For Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion on Markets with Gary Wilhelm.
- A Market Trader / Adviser for Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- ~~A Report about Invasive~~
Last report on a series of reports about ~~Invasive~~ ^{Invasive} species.
- Ag for you ~~Report~~ ^{Health} Report / Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 11/17/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Backup used MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Amish Country
- Timber Creek Therapies
- The Art of Cheese; cheeses w/ unique flavors
- The Tractor Men; crafts mini-tractor models
- Boot Hill

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 11/18/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~

- 450A. AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
- Crop progress update.  
- Report about IOWA Harvest season.
  - Crop comments/watch Report & Forecast check of weather.
  - A report on a new BSE/mad cow disease case <sup>Confirmed.</sup> <sub>found.</sub> in Canada.
  - Curtin's week Report.
  - A discussion on The costs of Thanksgiving Dinner with Gary W. Lichten: A Market Trader & Advisor.  
- Detailed look at next weather.
  - A Story from Iowa on ~~bird~~ winter Birding - (Feeding & watching.)
  - Food and your Family Segment / Rev-72.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 11/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY / <sup>story</sup> ~~Report~~ on Late Corn Harvests in South North Dakota.  
MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Comments Segment & First Look at some Nat. weather

- A Report on Ethanol Blend.

- Machinery minute Report / segment -

- A Report about Ag / <sup>Business</sup> ~~Bank~~ Banks in agriculture.

Today Segment.

- A Discussion with Jim Bower A <sup>Market</sup> ~~Market~~ Trader.

~~Factors~~ about markets / <sup>the</sup> ~~what~~ <sup>AA Producer</sup> ~~what~~ <sup>they</sup> ~~should~~ <sup>do</sup> ~~now~~ <sup>they</sup> ~~should~~ <sup>do</sup> ~~now~~.

They do now. In Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at nat.

Story from commission of H-H <sup>Exhibit</sup> ~~Program~~ that reaches H-H students. About H-H ~~for~~ History. <sup>Transition</sup> ~~of~~ Time!

- Food & your Family Segment / Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 11/20/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

A Report on Ethanol Debate.

- A Report about Ethanol companies & Bankruptcies

- A Report of a Biofuel Conference in Brazil & Sec of Agriculture is attending.

A Report on consumer spending / consumer price index

Report on Obama & transition changes

- Corp comments segment & First look at weather.

- A Discussion about markets. In: ag analysis & segment

- Detailed look at NAT weather.

- A Story from California of a Italian vegetable called ~~Rad~~ Radicchio and look

at a family farm that grows it.

- Food & Your Family Reports / segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 11/24/09

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Ag Secretary Search
- Corn Based Ethanol for race cars
- Urban Sprawl decreases wildlife. New program in So. Carolina to bring back wildlife habitat.
- Agri-Business
- "In the Country": Mystic Caverns, Unique property for sale
- Childhood Obesity on rise, Un. of Missouri examines where Kansas city kids get food + veggies



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 11/28/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress updates
- Cottons week Report
- A Report of an Alabama Cotton Exporter To Close Down
- Nyse Delisting version Bethuel Company
- Cattle on Feed Report from Chip Flory of the Farmer
- Crop Watch. Comments Segment First look at weather
- A Discussion on corn <sup>market</sup> with Mike Friez, a Market trader in Ag analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A Report from ~~Arkansas~~ Tennessee about Pumpkins
- Food & your Family Reports/Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 11/26/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Farm Income Report.
- A report on Turkey production in Virginia.
- Machinery minute Report
- Crop / Watch / Comments ~~the~~ update / segment
- A Discussion on Markets / <sup>Turkey</sup> ~~trades~~ with Gary Wilkins
- A market commentary / trader
- Detailed look at nut - market.
- Story from Illinois on organic Fed. / your Turkey
- Food & Your Family Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 11/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Holiday Special Show called "Harvest  
" OF THANKS": A ~~show~~<sup>tribute</sup> to Honor ~~the~~<sup>the</sup> Indiana ~~farmers~~<sup>farmers</sup>

- ~~Story of~~<sup>Story of</sup> ~~an~~<sup>Family</sup> Iowa ~~farm.~~<sup>Farm.</sup>

- Story of a mill in Indiana.

- A story of Nebraska corn grower.

- A story ~~from~~<sup>of</sup> Tennessee Family Farm.

Story Farm Family in TEXAS

- A ~~End of~~<sup>End of</sup> show. ~~Commentary~~<sup>Commentary</sup> / ~~message~~<sup>message</sup> from  
Host Show Host John Phillips.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 11/28/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about challenges for next year  
of Agriculture from Roger Bernard of Pro Farmer.
- Report about Barge Traffic / ~~PER~~ RACE.
- Crop comments.
- A Report about Fescue Grass Research  
from Farm Kentucky.
- A Discussion about ~~STAY~~ Freight / Rates.  
with Mike North a AQ Consultant.  
In AQ Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A <sup>look at</sup> ~~Report on~~ <sup>A</sup> ~~mesem~~ mesem. <sup>Exhibit that</sup> ~~that~~ honors.  
Author John Steinbeck, + Agriculture.
- AQ for your Health Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 12/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Annual Health Products

- Verizon in Court

- Economic Slowdown, the Projected Job Losses

- Deere Earnings / Annualized Net income is up 2.7%

- Health of the Nation

- Diabetes, Heart Disease, etc

- 200 2010 Dietary Guide for U.S.A

- Food Desserts / Lack of Grocery Store

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 12/21/88

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Hog cut back. For 2009.
- Report on new soybean product sold from US growers.
- Crop comment/watch segment + first look at weather.
- Report on Louisiana sugar cane harvest
- A Discussion on ~~Community~~ Prices. with Mike North a Market Consultant in my family's segment.
- Detailed look at cat. weather.
- A story from Alabama of a Farm Family who ~~owns~~ runs a conservative. award. for ~~Protecting/Preserving~~ Protecting/Preserving Three Fawn Land.
- End of year Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 12/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report that 09 Experts will be predicted. To be done.
  - A Report about CIA had ~~the~~ country of a dispute of 45 country of. origin labeling law.
  - A Report on. Trade Trade.
  - A update on Verba sun Ruling
  - A Report on Ethynel. Production
  - A Report about corn cob fuel. From Fowd.
  - Corp comment/watch. segment First Look at weather.
  - Machinery print update/report
  - ~~Chicken~~ Processsing company Pilgrims Prde DeLigred Bank Rpting
  - In April business. Today segment
- 
- A Discussion.
  - A Discussion with Gregg Hunt & PJ ~~Marston~~.
  - 09 Analysis Segn ~~Marketing~~ In
  - Detailed ~~the~~ Look At Mon. evening weather.

Armon

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 12/14/88

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- New Budget to be created for Kansas.
- TR. Discovers, in the drama.
- D.S. U. Star Report for the week market.
- Good Comment watch First checks of weather.
- Report / ~~the~~ Star about the Economics.
- A Report About Surabaya Cheetah program.
- A Report About measurement & surveillance Deal. for Brazil.
- A Discussion About Live Stock market with Bob.
- ~~article back in~~ <sup>at</sup> ~~market~~ Economics / <sup>market</sup> Texas. In a q. Analysis
- Segment.
- Details List at that week.
- A Report from California of a Sheep Herd.
- ~~from~~ from the Country - ~~with~~ a valley.
- Find + your Family Report

Mr. M. T. Bix



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 12/05/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- REVIEW OF Farm Journal Forum. That was held @ Fortville Deputy Ag Secretary Chuck Curran, who was At Forum on some Ag Issues. Like Ethanol, Biofuel, Food Prices

- A Report of TB in Minnesota.

- A Report on cotton ~~seed~~ <sup>seed</sup> M.S. up. Some weather

- A Report from Iowa, on low water levels problems.

- Agriculture Today segment Report. About Karelle in Canada.

- A Discussion on ~~Policy~~ <sup>Strategy</sup> Marketing ~~for~~ <sup>for</sup> next year with Brinn Bosting a Market Trader. In the analysis segment.

- A Detailed look at National Weather.

- A Story from Oklahoma ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> a poultry farm on.

- A Molestary ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> chickens ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> raised & Blessed. Food & your family report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Wheat processing numbers/percentages
- Agri - Business Today
  - "Taking Emotions out of high prices"
- New electronic Gadgets of Future Good for our Health?
- X-mas trees + Higher Prices
- AB Health, ~~not~~ Gadgets changing Modern Medicine

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

*Back up show:*

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 12/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA Supply & Demand Report - Roger Bernard of Pro-Farmer Prev. ESS The Report -
- Soybean Checkoff ~~Battle~~ / <sup>Investigation</sup> with ~~beef~~ Checkoff
- A <sup>may be imposed</sup> cow tax on <sup>Beef</sup> Dairy / ~~Beef~~ Cattle operations.
- update on Westland Beef Recall.
- Coop comments update. First look at weather <sup>and producers</sup>.
- A Discussion on Ag Banks / Institutes with Jim Bauer a market trader. In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather -
- story from Tennessee about giving the gift of Food, Craft. This Holiday Season.
- Food & Your Family Report / Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 12/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

A Update on Supply & Demand Report performed by Roger Bernard. TALKS ABOUT FT.

- A Report on Nitrogen. Loss for farmers to cover both crop comments update & first look at weather.
- Part one in a series of reports called "Seven Habits of Successful Farmers." Today a report about technology.
- A Discussion on <sup>USDAP</sup> Supply & Demand Report with Gary Wilfelm in a market Adv. Star/Journal to Ag Analysts Geymont.
- Detailed look at next weather
- Report from Farns on Deer Hunting.
- Food & Your Family Report.
- Ag Day in Box / Comment, Suggestion Geymont.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Bassett Juice Company: The Closeness of  
Working with the Family
- Weather Across Nation
- Irish Postcard; cartoon/metal park produced in Ireland  
shipped to US.
- Drop of Gasoline + Hybrid Prices  
Florida Reserves kind out the car buyers
- G.P.S. New Tech See Casinets cash
- 2009 Hurricane Season Outlook

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Discussion

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~A Report About Ag Issues with Former Ag Secretaries~~  
OF States. From ~~ABC Ag~~ For Farm Journal. Ag Forum.

- "Season in The Fields" Special Report.

- Crop Watch/Comments Segment & First Check of weather.

- Cotton's Week Report.

- A Report + About Bur. Chem. & Ice Company In Agribusiness Today Segment.

- A Discussion About Bases, with Elaine Kub of OTM. In Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at next weather.

- A Story from Iowa, ~~the~~ <sup>Ag</sup> Ice Fishing.

- Food & For Family Segment/Reacts

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Bit from Wil Sack Iowa Governor to be named. New Ag Sec for ~~Obama~~ Barack Obama. Admin. Mgmt. & Report on Senate Chmrs. when Affect Agriculture.

Update About Court Tax/Propose Legislation

Seasons in the Field Special Report write Story. Corp Comments Segment. First Look at war

Machinery Minute Report Segment - ~~A Report on~~ Segment

Discussion on Chinese Market. with. Andy Shissler of Reach Market. The Ag. Analysis Segment.

DETAILS look at Nut Weather.

Story from Missouri: on Christmas Tree growing troubles

Put a year Family Report Segment.

Ag Day in Box Segment / Comment / Suggest in Box



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 12/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Next Sec of Agriculture. REL Tom W. LSNC  
of Iowa. Appointed by Steve President Elect Obama

- A Report on Dairy Settlement.

- Seasons in the Field's Special Report.

Web comments & first look at weather.

Look at a computer software program for farmers from Duie.  
Business university. to help them with a firm. Ag web.com.

A Report About Farmer Mac A Fed Agriculture Mortgage Company.  
for Ag. business Today Segment.

- A Discussion About Kisch managers in Agriculture. Policy/RSN  
managers over the month.

How Agribusiness Today Segment

- Details look at next weather

- A Report of a unique 4-Pick Farm for California.

- Food & Your Farming Remits California.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FR

DATE: 12/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Response of Gov. Tom Vilsack as ~~the~~ sec of Agriculture.

Crop Comments / Segment. First look at weather.

A Special. Rept. called, Seven Habits of Successful

Farmers. - Today a Rept. about Business Planning.

A Discussion. About Hedge Markets. ~~George~~ / Henry / Henry

beans. with a Flame Sub. or DTR in

Ag Anal-ys-? Segment.

Detailed look at WAT. weather.

A Rept. about Citrus. Crop <sup>Season</sup> from Louisiana

Feed + your family Rept. Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- WTD 1 cool movie files compiled + sent Canada

- Concerts between the steps Area + heart healthy

- Doug Minter

- Dee Reese from Mendocino, MA

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY <sup>5:30 - 6:00 AM</sup>

- Sign up time for couple of USDA <sup>copy</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>from</sup> payment plans  
- Report of a Dairy ~~for~~ program sign up.

- ATTLE. on Field Report/Update.

- ~~the~~ Report on ~~the~~ low SWS prices  
- corp. commitments segment. First look at weather.

- Attens Wash Report/Update.

- Report over Corn y. Elb In Agr. business today segment.

- A Discussion about Fertilizer prices ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> Blaine

- Rub of Dtn/Progressive Farmer.

- Detailled look at national weather

- A Report from v. R. R. A. ~~of~~ <sup>about</sup> Christmas

Trees.

- Ag for your Health Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/24/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Party Production.

- <sup>of sponsor from IS</sup> Report on Aspenic Acquires New Rules To Drive What A

- Report Andrew Levin Party Industry

- Corp Comments Watch Segment And First Check of weather.

- Machinery Minute Report /segment.

- A Discuss Ag sect. Crude oil. Trade Credit And How IT.

- Father Ag Markets with. Andy Sittler of Reach Ag Marketing.

Tv Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed Look at not weather. Volunteers

- A Story from Tennessee About a Program To Help.

Fees Per Whose owners on channel. For income.

Food for Family Report /segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 12/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Story About Capital Christmas Tree.

- A Story of <sup>look</sup> AT Colonial Christmas from <sup>Feederhill</sup> Williamsburg, Virginia.

- Story About Holiday Express - A <sup>Large</sup> Toy Train Set up / Display At University of Tennessee.

- A Story About <sup>Painsettia &</sup> ~~Research~~ Research <sup>Paul's</sup> new <sup>new</sup> varieties

- A Story of <sup>From</sup> Texas Tech University of Holiday Celebration Display Called Candles of Lights.

- A Story of A One Room School House. ~~For~~ <sup>For</sup> North Dakota, <sup>3</sup> students. Celebrating Christmas. Can't / Forget

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fr

DATE: 12/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report on Ethanol Industry.

Report About Sugar Cane / Ethanol.

Copy Watch/Comments. First Look at Revolution.

Special Report Called "Seven Habits of Successful Farmer."  
Today's Rain ~~on~~ ~~best~~ ~~water~~ ~~qual.~~

Discussion on Livestock Market. With Gary W. Helmer. A  
Market Advisore/producer for Ag Analyst's segment.

Details look at hot weather.

D Report From Florida. on canal repairs for American  
Season / Protection From ~~season~~ ~~part~~ of USDD.

Food & your Family - Reports / stories Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report about Fertilizer prices.  
Corp comments/watch segment.

update on our ~~back~~ BANKRUPT Verisud company & contract with producer's.

A update on changes. In 2nd Farm Programs. Per Program.  
Washington Editor Tim Bowman Explains.

Discussion About Dairy Industry with Dairy man from Wisconsin.

A Dairy Conference. In my analysis Segment.

Detailed look at Nat weather.  
A Story about Ice cream from <sup>UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI</sup> ~~UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI~~.

~~Feed industry of Missouri.~~  
for your Herald 7L Report. segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 12/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Mexico ~~Ag~~ <sup>Ag</sup> Suspend ~~ment~~ <sup>ment</sup> Sh. Pment  
From 30 ys meat packing plants.  
Roger Barnard. ~~FF~~ <sup>FF</sup> for Farmer Talks about IT.

- ~~Ag~~ <sup>Ag</sup> USDA's Hq & ~~Ag~~ <sup>Ag</sup> Inventory Report to come.  
out. Discuss about Hq/park industry with. ~~John~~  
Chris Hart produce ~~un~~ <sup>un</sup>iversity Ag Economist.

- A Report of 19 USDA, TRK. gation Survey.  
A Report About winter fields.  
Crop Commitment segment First

- A Report That one of world's largest Ethanol Plants in Missouri.  
As Expanding. In Agribusiness Today Segment

- Ag Analysts Discuss <sup>of market opportunity for producers.</sup> Segment  
From producer company. In Ag Analysts Segment

- Detailed look at the winter weather.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Recreating and Effect of our Forest and Lakes.
- Update on Mexican Ban - on US Beef Imports. Pork Imports.
- A Report About Alaska Agriculture. For you.
- momentary minute report / stories. Segment.
- crop comments. Segment & First check back of weather.

- A Discussion / Interview with Brad Harding a Illinois Farmer & Ag Director of a television station ch. 43.
- 2008 season & it's marketing plan for last year.
- Detailed look at what weather.

- A Story from town of a Take Back Junkie.
- A man who Restore / Fixes old Take Backes.
- Food & your Family Report / Services Segment.

# **TODAY SHOW**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on <sup>Troubled</sup> Markets + Bailout Program.
- Senate to vote on bill. Interview with complec of Senators.
- Discussion on market crisis with CNBC's Jim Cramer.
- update on Presidential Race.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- A Report about the Actor Heath ~~Lee~~ Ledger's Death + His Insurance Company.
- A Report about Child Buster Seats For Cars.
- A Discussion about (HKK) program + market crisis with a group of Market Experts.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~new Breaking news~~ ~~STEVE FOSSETT~~  
- Report authority may have found wreckage.

of millionaire/adventurer Steve Fosssett plane. Thanks to H. Ker.

Interview with H. Ker.

- Preview of vice pres. Debate.  
To be held in St. Louis.

- Report on Bail out Bill. / Rumor.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- ~~interview~~ update on missing girl in Florida. Interview, ex-fiance of mother of missing girl.

- Story about <sup>surgery</sup> ~~Surgery~~ ~~et al~~ in kids cereal

-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 10/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on vice presidential Debate.
- ~~Interview Tom Braker~~
- Update on 700 Billion Bail out Plan, <sup>Vote from House</sup> ~~for markets~~
- KP Headline News & weather
- Update of American college student Amanda Knox Accused of killing British roommate for Italy she has her day in court.
- A discussion/story on over counter cough & cold medicine are they safe for children.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 10/6/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Economy heading toward recession
- Jim Craig talks on economy
- Bus crash in Williams, CA
- Palin criticizes Obama's character
- Electoral Map changes towards Obama, w/ Chuck Todd
- Mike Murphy on, "How can McCain. turn campaign around?"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/7/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Markets.
- Interview Jim Cramer, A Market Advisor.
- Update on Pres. Election & preview of Pres. Debate.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A <sup>Report</sup> ~~Story~~ About Dangerous videos. That Teaches young Teens on How to Drink, Take Drugs get High and a Discussion about IT.
- A Discussion About Economy & Stress Levels For some People.
- A Special Series on catching Cheating Spouses. In a segment called "Catch me if you can" and a Discussion about it.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/8/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Markets & Report of a ~~RATE CUT~~ Fed ~~RATE CUT~~ Emergency Rate cut.
- A Report / Discussion on Presidential Debate.
- Interview Tom Brokaw, who moderated Debate. And gives his opinion on how candidate did.
- Interview Sen Joe Biden vice pres. candidate for Barack Obama, on Pres. Debate.
- Report on Economy & Controlling the Fed.
TOP Headline news & weather.
- Interview A Reporter who skydived over Mount Everest / Himalayas.
- A Discussion on ~~Are~~ kids & cold medicine.
- A Report on catching TAX cheaters.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/9/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Presidential Race.
- Story/Discussion on Fear of Economy.
- A Report About Aig -
- Update on missing child in Florida.
Mother Interview with Lawyer of Mother who is Accused of being involved in Disappearance / ^{Possible} Murder.
- A Report Discussion on Abuse of ~~State~~ Safe Harbor Law.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 10/10/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report / Discussion on markets.
- Update on Presidential race.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A Report / Discussion on Saturday Night Live / comedy - and Politics

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 10/13/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- NY stock exchange
- 2008 Pres. Campaign; Poll rating McCain slipping  
Obama, McCain spar over economy
- Palin violated state ethics
- Gatas victim gets new arm
- Today's Health: Kids + Teens not getting enough Vitamin D
- Staying Positive in Tough Times w/ Terry Robinsons

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/14/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Markets.
- Update/Report on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Report about Friendly Fire / cover up of American soldiers. Death. In: Jane and video evidence.
- Top ~~of~~ Headline news & weather.  
Story about ~~the~~ Future Son-in-law of Sarah Palin, VP candidate for John McCain.
- Update on missing girl from Florida + case.  
and agents mother.
- Fire SAFT / ~~for~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~Home~~ <sup>TIPS</sup> Protecting your family.  
~~from~~
- A Report/Story about The Flying Walkers.  
High wire walking family act.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/15/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Preview of Presidential Debate.
- Interview Henry Paulson Sec of Treasury on Saving Economy.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report about Madonna & Guy Ritchie to D. Vogle.
- Update on ~~mother~~ missing girl from Florida case & mother, accused of murdering daughter. Interview Grand mother of young girl & mother of accused murder.
- A Report about High Heels shoes.
- A Report about <sup>what makes</sup> why Dave Devils. Risk Their Lives.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- updated on 2008 Pres. Ideation Race. & Review of Last Debate.

- Tom Bruckner Reviews The Last Pres. Debate.
- ~~Interview~~ one-on-one interview with Sen Joe Biden. VP Nominee for Barack Obama.
- A Story About ~~the~~ "Joe the Plumber."
- Top Headline news & weather.
- ~~update~~ a Report on Madonna & Guy Ritchie Divorce.
- update on pregnant. Marlene Death/<sup>murder</sup> case. Inter. with mother of Dead woman/marlene. And Lawyer.
- Halloween Budget TIPS./Saving TIPS. In Today's Money segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 10/17/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Top Head Line News & Weather.
- Report on Real Estate markets.
- Interview with Family of young girl who was lured to a job from craigs. list internet and was murdered.
- Story of woman who followed Oprah's Advice for a year. AS A Social Experiment.
- Interview The woman &



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 10/20/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Collin Powell's endorsement of Obama
- Lost bag Puffinberger found
- Weather
- Savings for Sale; cheap business = big business
- Sarah Palin on SNL
- Teen bike racer attacked by bear

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/21/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Presidential Race update.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Story of group of soldiers in Afghanistan.
- Report of Airlines slashing Holiday flights.
- A report of a brutal beating of a television anchor <sup>in her</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>home</sup> ~~in~~ Arkansas.
- A report <sup>about</sup> ~~on~~ presidential candidate, wives who are on campaign trail.
- Report on Madonna / Guy Richie divorce.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/22/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on 2008 Presidential RACE. / Poll numbers. ~~and~~ what IT means.

- A Story about American Troops known as U.S. Wiper Company in Afghanistan.

- Top Headline news + weather

- Story about Congress women whose remarks <sup>HAS</sup> ~~caused~~ <sup>to</sup> her some hot water

- Story about mother of missing child in Florida. Interview Grandparents of missing child + ~~the~~ parents of mother.

- A Story/Interview with a mountain climber who survived ~~for~~ 5 days in wilderness after a fall. + Breaker article.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/23/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on ~~Pres~~ 2008 Presidential Race. - Interview ~~with~~ Brian Williams, who interviewed Sen McCain, + Sarah Palin. Excerpts from that interview.
- Report about President Bush
- Top Head Line news + weather -
- Report on Galvestone Texas After Hurricane ~~Ike~~ ~~Ike~~ Ike.
- Update on TV Anchor woman <sup>from</sup> ~~who~~ ~~was~~ Arkansas who was Attack/Beaten In Her Home.
- Update on Financial Crisis - Credit Agencies on Hot Seat.
- Story of A ~~San~~ Diego Police Dept Intern, who solved a 37 year old <sup>murder</sup> ~~mystery~~ ~~mystery~~ case. Interview Intern, Police Detective, + Family of murdered ~~AAA~~ victim.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 10/24/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on markets / Economy crisis.
- A Report About Allen Greenspan.
- update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- A story <sup>Report</sup> About the show "The View" + Politics.
- Story Report of couple from Oregon who were ~~Attacked~~ <sup>Attacked</sup> at a beach for Ecuador. were they vacation in Latin America.
- Discussion with a former FBI profiler Clint Van Zant on How to Travel Abroad in Safety.
- A Discussion About Doctors + Placebo treatments. with Dr Nancy Snyder. Today Show medical correspondent.
- A Report About Barack OBAMA's + Hawaiian visit. + his ill Grandmother.

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 10/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Decision 2008 McCain on meet the press
- Campus shooting, 2 Dead @ Un. of Central Arkansas
- 'Commando Raid' US attack on Syria
- Gas Prices dropping
- Philadelphia Phillies towards world series
- Remembering Anne Presley, Ancharuanan skin
- Missile strike in Pakistan
- Ted Stevens trial

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/28/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on 2008 Presidential Election
- update Sen. Ted Stevens of Alaska, ~~Gov~~ who was found guilty
- ~~Report~~ <sup>update</sup> on Actress/Singer Jennifer Hudson's ~~Family Tragedy~~ <sup>Family Tragedy</sup>
- Top Headline News & weather
- Report on Farby Voting For some States
- A Report About <sup>Govt</sup> Bailouts & Payout <sup>Wall Street</sup> to Employees of these institutions
- Report on The one year Anniversary of Disappearance of Stacy Peterson. Interview with Husband Drew Peterson & His Lawyer.
- Look at The 2008 <sup>Presidential</sup> Campaign Trail

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 10/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on 2008 Presidential Race. Interview with Chris Matthews

- Update on American Student in Italy  
Accused of killing <sup>her</sup> roommate. Will stand trial.

Interview <sup>Chief</sup> of Justice Correspondent Pam ~~Abraham~~ <sup>A. Brinkman</sup> ~~Abraham~~  
Abrahams.

- Top Headline News & Weather.

- A Report about a display of a speech paper.  
~~Hangry~~ Hangry is it Free  
Speech or Hate Crime.

- Report on anchor woman who was <sup>Anna Presley</sup> brutally attacked  
and died in Arkansas / interview with her  
father.

- Report about politics & fashion.

- A look at new generation of electric cars of  
the future.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 10/30/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on 2008 Pres. Elections.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A News Investigation on country wide. & Special. Deals/<sup>Favors</sup> for V.I.P.s.
- Story of 8 year old boy who died at a gun <sup>EXPO</sup> show while firing a weapon.
- A story about Elizabeth Edwards.
- Update on <sup>Jennifer</sup> Hudson Family Tragedy.
- A Report on Deer <sup>collisions</sup> & ~~trucks~~.
- A Discussion on Credit Card for today's money segment.
- Interview Actress Tina Fey.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 10/31/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Pres. Race
- Top Headline news & weather
- DISCUSS-FR About ~~med~~ Day Light Saving And Your Heart.
- A Report about SAFE Haven Law In Nebraska And changes to IT.
- A Report of A Liger Attack - A caretaker at an Animal Sanctuary Is clinging to Life.
- Update on The murdered Anchorwoman Anne Pressley of ARKANSAS.
- Report on The McCain Campaign And Remarks of the Fighting with Palin & McCain Advisors.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 11/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Presidential Election Obama vs McCain Numbers, Final day
- Caroline Kennedy one-on-one
- Media's influence on teen pregnancy
- Ann Presley's Poverty, who killed Ann Presley?
- oval office offspring, First kids + the Whitehouse
- Saving \$1 for college
- The Psychology of eating-out
- Making Your Vote Count 2 Misinformation Campaigns

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 11/4/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

SPECIAL Election Show

- Interview with Tom Brokaw, NBC
- Interview David Plouffe, ~~Obama~~ <sup>Barrack</sup> OBAMA, Campaign Manager.
- Interview Mary Matalia, Republican Strategist
- Top Headline news & weather.
- updates on vice pres. debate, push for Election.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 11/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on ~~Election~~ Pres. Senatorial Election  
- Interview Tom Brokaw & Brian Williams on  
2008 Election

- Report Interview on Election

- A Report on Future of <sup>Gov.</sup> Sarah Palin.

V-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 11/6/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Story~~ Report + our Pres. elect Elect Obama +  
Transition. Time. / Decisions.

- Discussion on The Challenges Ahead for President
- Elect Barack Obama.
- Top Headline News <sup>market update</sup> & weather.
- A Report About ~~Clinton~~ / <sup>Fam.</sup> ~~the~~ White House.  
Raising Children / Family in the white <sup>House</sup> House.
- A Discussion About Secrets on Campaign  
Trail.
- In interview. Tom Brokaw on. President.  
Elect Barack Obama.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 11/7/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Political News / Report
- Market / Economy update.
- Interview with Lawrence Summers <sup>IA</sup> Former Sec. of Treasurer.
- A discussion on Failed McCain, Pres. Campaign with Nicole Wallace McCain Senior Advisor.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A Report about Oprah. with Whimphy
- Search continues for missing Florida girl. Caylee Anthony
- A Discussion about bullies & their brain.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 11/11/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Interview SARAH PALIN, ~~former~~ former vice president. candidate for Sen. John McCain.
- Report on ~~Obama~~ <sup>President Elect. Obama's</sup> visit to White House, and meeting with President Bush, yesterday.
- Interview Tom Brokaw, on visit, + meetings.
- Second part of interview with Sarah Palin and interview family in her home in ALASKA.
- A Report on High End Prostitution. / Escort Service.
- A interview a surfer who found H.3 Perfect wave.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 11/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Discussion on Economy / Home foreclosures, Govt. Report  
Ba. L out.

- Interview Tom CRamer. on Home Home Foreclosure  
Ba. L out.

- More on Interview of Sarah Palin Interview with  
Matt Lauer.

- Top Headline news + weather.

- Interview woman who was saved from  
by a bullet by her <sup>Handbag</sup> purse during a  
Robbery.

- A Discussion About Govt For A Special  
Services.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 11/13/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on The markets.
- A Report About VT SARAH PALIN.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report on ~~MINNESOTA~~ MINNESOTA SENATE RACE.
- A Story of a A 5 year old who survived a Swimming Accident. Interview young boy & parents.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 11/14/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on wild fires in California.
- Report of Rumor of Hillary Clinton to become Sec of State.
- ~~update on~~ <sup>mi</sup> ~~our~~ report about <sup>Economic</sup> ~~world~~ <sup>Global</sup> meltdown.

A weekend summary on world markets.

1 Interview Gov Jon Corzine of New Jersey on credit crisis / Economy.

- Top Headline News & weather.

- Interview young girl that was caught on film falling from a fence <sup>near a cliff</sup> at a state park.

- A story about Prince Charles who is turning 60 years old.

- A report of melting Icebergs.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 11/17/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Zody Goes to the ends of the Earth~~
- ~~Meeting of Rivals, Obama + McCain seek common ground~~
- Climate Change, the snows of Kilimanjaro
- The Ble Hob, off the coast of Belize
- 12 yr Drought in Australia
- Melting Glaciers in Iceland
- Curry Climbs Mt. Kilimanjaro
- Warner About Eco-Tourism

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 11/18/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Report of special program on~~

- Top headline news & weather.
- Swimming with sharks/<sup>fishes</sup> in Belize. In. End. of fourth special report.
- Story of report about Australia Beaches.
- In
- Story from Anne Murray for Killman report.
- In tax report.
- A report of <sup>conservation</sup> research station, which is helping preserve nature from Belize.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 11/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report from Ann Curry on Mt. Kilimanjaro, in TANZANIA, AFRICA. for Her. Ends of The Earth. Segment.
- A Report on Auto Industry / + bail out. Request.
- Report President Elect Obama Has Picked Eric Holder for Attorney General.
- Top Head News + ~~weather~~ weather
- A Report on modern Day Pirates / and the Seizer of <sup>oil</sup> Super Tanker.
- Obama's Daughters Look at Schools in Washington DC.
- Report / Interview Ann Curry at Mt. Kilimanjaro. Had Interview Mt. ~~Pruthekan~~ ~~Clumber~~ Mt. Clumber.
- Interview Frances First Lady CARLA BRUNI who is promoting her Record.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 11/22/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on markets.
- update on Big Three Automobile Companies.

~~ADD~~ AND HIS plea for 25 billion BAIL out. from GOVT.  
Interview former Gov. Mitt Romney.

- Interview Jim Kramer of CNBC and money on Economy / Big Automobile Bail out Plea
- update on ~~the~~ president Elect OBAMA.  
and Clintons.
- Top Headlines news & weather.
- Interview. Ann Curry at Mt. Kilimanjaro in TANZANIA, AFRICA.
- Ed Story / ~~Interview~~ <sup>about</sup> ~~with~~ The call girl ~~who~~ <sup>who</sup> was involved with disgraced Former Governor of ~~NY~~ <sup>NY</sup> New York Spitzer
- Interview with stars of the vampire movie Twilight.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 11/22/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Report on Holiday Travel.

- A Report on Barack OBAMA, & other political news.

- Report/story about Husbands & Wives on High Seas.

- A phone call with Ann Curry at Home, in New York.

- Update on case of missing Florida child

Kaylee Anthony & ~~Mother~~ ~~to~~ ~~Mother~~ Inter.

EBW Grand mother of missing child - Mother of

<sup>Shirley</sup> ~~in~~ court accused of killing / involved in disappearance



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 11/27/09

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Terrorist Attack In Mumbai India <sup>concern of repercussions of</sup>
- Report on Terror Attack on New York Times + security beef tightened.
- A suspect on beating of ~~report~~ <sup>Anchor</sup> Deaths of TV Anchorwomen for Arkansas.
- update on cyber bully
- Top Headline news weather.
- Preview on Macy's Thanksgiving Parade.
- Interview Robin Hall, Executive Producer of Macy's Thanksgiving Parade.
- A Discussion on where where to Find Deals on Black Friday. / Holiday Shopping Deals. In Today's Monday Segment.
- A Discussion on giving Thanks to troops serving over seas. with CUL Jack Jacob.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 11/28/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Fighting/terrorist Attacks in <sup>main</sup> ~~main~~ <sup>counter</sup> ~~counter~~ <sup>Terrorist</sup> ~~Terrorist~~
- Interview Roger Cressey A <sup>counter</sup> ~~counter~~ <sup>Terrorist</sup> ~~Terrorist~~
- Expert/news Analyst.
- Top Headline News + Weather.
- Report on Black Friday/shopping out look for Black Economy.
- Story about Shopping Deals.
- A story/report about Pres. Just Elect Obama.
- Sense of Humor.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 11/24/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Breaking News: Fed unveils new plan to bailout Citigroup Bank
- Can Obama's team save the Economy?
- Pres Bush + Global Economic ~~are~~ Crisis
- Holiday Travel
- Who will replace Clinton in Senate?
- Animals Save wild; 16 yr old survives cougar attack
- Reese Live: O'Donnell's new Variety Show
- St. Jude's Survivor Day, Thanks + Giving
- Today's consumer; Are airport scales in account?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 12/1/05

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- SO Days till Inauguration Day
- Live Report from Mumbai
  - Americans trapped in Mumbai - Hotel
- Consumers to the Rescue; Shop therapy for the economy. Black Friday consumer spending (NBC Special Report . . . .)
- 2 Americans survived Mumbai attack, speak to Today
- Parents of murdered news anchors speak out against killing
- White House X-mas Tree ... wow. . . .

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 12/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- UP date on Economy / Markets / Recession.
- A report on president - Elects National Security Team.
- Interview Karel Rove.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A Report on arrest of suspect of murder of Jennifer Hudson Family.
- Interview EW Brad Pitt
- Surviving a Fire in Getout ALIVE Special Segment.
- 
- 
- 
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 12/13/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A Report About State Budgets.
- A Report on Auto Industry
- Interview Gun Pres. Lido / <sup>Chief operations Office,</sup> Fritz Henderson.
- Top headline news / <sup>market news</sup> weather - weather.
- A <sup>Story</sup> Report About A ~~Formula~~ A Baby Formula Disaster. Mum Almost kills Her Baby By Diluting Formula to make it last long.  
Discussion About Dangers of Diluting water-Downing Baby Formula.
- Story About Orphaned ~~Boy~~ Jewish Boy From Mumbai India Terrorist Attacks.
- Story About A Bride That Died In Scuba Diving Accident / murder. Husband on trial for murder. Interview Father of The Bride.
- A Report / Discussion on Debt. In today's Money Segment.

OK →

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 12/04/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on mortgage rates, / Econom / markets
~~But~~ Auto Bailouts.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report / discussion on Political News
- A Report about "Office Creeps" Th. Eve.
In work place.
- A story about Elephant In LA Zoo, and
Celebrity Zoo protests.
- Story of ^{two} ~~girls~~ ^{girls} Accused of ~~Abusing~~ ^{Elder Abuse.} Elders.
At nursing Home where they worked.
- In Today getting out ALIVE special segment: Surviving
A Plane crash.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FRIDAY

DATE: 12/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on unemployment ^{number} / Economy Markets
- Report on us Bail out on 3 B.G car companies / Discussion
- Interview President ~~George W.~~ ^{LAURA} Bush.
- Interview Tom Brokaw, About Americans, Troubled Times.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Story / Report about knife The Polar Bear. From Berlin Zoo
- Update on case of missing Florida girl. And prison tapes from mother of missing who is charge of disappearance. / possible. Murderer.
- A Discussion on ^{Research of} Happiness + Happiness. In Today's Health Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Record low Temps in cities across the Nation
- "Presidential Pardon?" Bush kisses Barbara Steissand
- Generic vs Brand Names... Do consumers notice/know the difference?
- Will Congress Bailout Automakers?
- Family of Ken Goldman on Today (OJ Trial)
- OJ Behind Bars; Simpson gets at least 9 yrs in prison
- New Investigation Examines Pollution Levels outside of children's schools

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Ill. Gov. ARRESTED on corruption charges. Discussion about IT with Dan Abrahms Chief Legal Correspondent.

- Report about Tony Lewis and moving to At 10 pm. on Prime Time, what it means.

- Update on military plane crash in a civilian neighborhood.

- Update on Auto. bailout Deal.

- Interview Nancy Pelosi speaker of House.

- Story of young girl who disappeared after leaving with a registered sex offender from a night club.

- A report about Fannie Mae

- A special segment called "Squeezed AT THE market!" / commodities down 2.4%. Products but prices stays the same.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Arrest of Illinois Governor on Corrupted Charges
- ~~Update on Story/Report Jay Leno~~
- Story on missing girl suspect.
A convicted sex offender, In New York.
- Interview with Friends of missing girl

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 12/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

UPDATE ~~Gov.~~ Gov. SCANDAL IN Fil. news

INTERVIEW LT Gov Pat Quinn OF Fil. news.

- GOLDEN GLOBE Nominations.

- Top Headline news and weather

- Story OF TRAG. Acc. of a woman trucker who thought learned how to drive a truck.

- Update on Casey Anthony case - Mother.

of ~~Woman~~ ~~of~~ ~~Missing~~ ~~kylee~~ ~~Casey~~ ~~Anthony~~ ~~Anthony~~ Accused of killing the ~~for~~ young girl.

- Interview Two Divers who survived.

A great white shark attack and caught on video

- A Story About Capital Fed. Savings Bank Fr. Kansas.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 12/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on auto Bail out. which failed in senate.
- Reports on winter weather. In first coast of nation.
- update on missing Florida girl Caylee Anthony - A body HAS been
- Update on Gov scandal. In Illinois.
- report on KFC workers/employees who bathed in kitchen sink and RT pictures on internet. In cuban.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- In Iran, Journalist throws shoe at Pres. Bush
- Swindlers list; did madoff billie billross
from investors?
- Obama + Fam. Buys Christmas Tree
- Tom Cruise on the Today Show
- A X Mas w/ the Mache Sextuplets
- Who will be Tom Mag. Person of the Year?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Story/Report + Caroline Kennedy ~~wanted to go~~
* for New York Senate Seat.
- Report/Update on Filioise Gov. Scandal.
- Top Headline News + Weather.
- Update/Story Madoff ^{Wall Street} Scandal.
- Update on ~~Roy~~ Caylee Anthony Case
- Story of 75 year old woman who was kidnapped/
Beaten. And put in a car to work interview
with women
- Report About Pool Draws Law.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 12/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on ^{winter} weather / show for Las Vegas.
- Update on Gov. Scandal in Illinois.
- Report about Bernard Madoff, who is under House arrest for Wall Street fraud.
- Top Headline news ^{market news} & weather.
- Report on Caroline Kennedy & New York Senate Seat.
- Story about congress and ^{Economic} Meltdown.
- Update ^{Discussion} on Colleen Anthony ^{Disappearance} / murder. And her mother who is on Trial for ^{disappearance} murder.
- Report / Discussion on Credit Card Stimulus.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on National winter weather
- Report on Economy / ^{cutting} Interest Rates.
- Update on Illinois Governor ~~Scandal~~ L. CURRIEN Scandal.
- TOP Headline news & weather.
- Update on Caylee Andrews case TB Body found towards Her body.
- A story about US Soldier killed in Afghanistan.
- Story of Police ~~FBI~~ John American most wanted Host John Walsh's son's Adam killer AFTER 30 years case closed. Interviews ^{the} Walsh Family.
- Time Person of the Year.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 12/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- President Bush Announces Bus. Out Plan For Auto makers.

- Report on winter weather.

- A Report about Clintons / Former Bill President Clinton Announces List of Co-LED # Cause Conflict with Hillary which Clinton, Confirmation for Sec. of State

- Interview David Gregory of Meet The Press on Political new/updates.

- Top Headline news / weather.

- A Report about ^{Brazen} Jewel Thieves, Known as Pink Panthers

- Update/Reports about Caylee Anthony / missing girl in Florida case.

- A Report / ^{Interview} about Rick Warren, controversial preacher who Obama asked to give Inauguration prayers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Kennedy Daughters Senate Quest
- Airplane crash landing, no one killed
- Casey Anthony's Family Front on Today
- Body Found Confirmed to be Kaitly Mitland
- a Boy Gets New Life with New legs!
- Managing Holiday Stress + Weight Gain
- Winter weather affecting airports + Roads
- 20th Ann. of Pan-Am Bomber
- Gas Prices lowest in 5 yrs.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Water main in Marylowe Breaks, trapping Drivers.
- Report on winter weather.
- Top Headline News/Weather.
- A Report About President Elect Obamas Family Vacation In Hawaii.
- ~~Political~~ Political News ^{with} ~~with~~ ^{NBC} Chief White House Correspondent. Chuck Todd.
- Report/Discussion on store closings.
- Update on missing British girl Maddeline, who disappeared on a Portugal trip with family.
- A Report story About Bailout Bonuses. How Wall Street uses TAX DOLLARS.
- A Discussion on Christmas Returns for Todays Consumers segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A Re-lic Reports on NAT. CHA/ - Hl. Day Weather - And. Traveling.
- A Report on Broken Water. main in Maryland & Flooding, And Rescued commuters / Interview couple of commuters, ~~It~~ And Their ~~Police~~ Rescuers.
- Report of a Investor in a Wall St Fraud. Committed Suicide
- Top Headline News.
- Update. on Illinois Gov. scandal.
- Update / <sup>Discussion</sup> ON Kaylee Anthony / murder / disappearance. And The case against Mother Casey Anthony.
- Report on Mail shipping. / Christmas Sales.
- A Report About Romantic movies, may be the Bad For You.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 12/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Td Headline news + weather.
- A Report about Finding The meaning of Christmas.
- INTERVIEW Rev Rick Warren. To Discuss True Purpose of Christmas.
- Story about mothers who lost children in Iraq / Afghanistan wars. And Christmas Tribute.
- A Report / <sup>Discussion</sup> on History of Christmas.
- Interview Actress. Cate Blanchette.
- A Story about A Feast Fit for a King. What King Henry <sup>8<sup>th</sup></sup> of Middle Ages had for Christmas.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     12/26/8    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Christmas Santa slayings man opens gun fire at Christmas party for Southern Cal. Friends
- Report on Christmas Returns.
- Top Headline News / Markets / [#]weather.
- Report of sludge spill in Tennessee / cleanup under way
- A Report on controversial Presidential Pardon.
- Story about singer/actress Eartha Kitt who passed away on Christmas morning.
- Interview American survivor of Mumbai ^{India} Attacks
terrorist Attack.
- A Look ^{back} at The Economic Meltdown of 2008.
- A Report about Treadmill / ^{work} Desks.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A Report + / on winter ^{weather}
- update / report on mid East violence ~~Initial Report~~
TOP Headline news, markets & weather.
- A update of santa ^{SLAYINGS} ~~SAVINGS~~ IN CALIFORNIA.
- Report on Carolyn Kennedy And Her Bid for Senate Seat IN NEW YORK.
- A Report About ARTIFICIAL ABOUT President Bush Presidency IN VANITY FAIR
- Story OF A woman who Disappeared on a Cruise Ship. Interview A couple who was LAST TO Speak with Her before She Disappear.
- Report / Discussion About Teen & Sex

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Fighting in Gaza Strip / mid East - Discussion about it with Richard Engel.
- Top Headline News. & weather.
- Report / story about President-Elect Obama.
- Report on surviving winter weather / avalanches.
- A ~~sto~~ Report about a Love story ^{But} That wasn't Real. But Faked.
- Report / update of woman who disappeared on a cruise ship - Family ~~found~~ ^{Hints} - suicide.
- Report about Gov Sarah Palin - of Alaska she became Grandmother ^{her} Daught gives Birth ~~to~~
- A Special Report called Today's moneys Pits
- A Report about Trashing foreclosed homes.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 12/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about New Year's Eve weather
not weather
- update on Illinois Gov scandal
Appointment of the Senate seat
Interview Roland Burris IL Governor, Senate
P.L.K.
- Top Head line news & weather
- new information ^{Released} from NASA on Columbia
space shuttle Columbia accident ^{in 2002} of 6 years ago
- A Report about a former Executive
of Merrill Lynch who buys a New
\$37 million Apartment.
- A look at 2005 in Pop culture.
- Preview of New Year's from Times Square

**SATURDAY
TODAY**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 10/18/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Disc Report on Economy
- Report on 2008 Pres. Judicial Race, & UN Decided voter.
- TOP Headline news & weather.
- A Report/Story about Medivac Helicopter.
- Update on YACHT murder trial, were a former child star, is accused of killing a couple.
- Update on ^{US} College of Student for Italy accused of killing British room-mate. In Italy.
- A Discussion Report on Flu shots season
- Story about last living survivor of Titanic / selling.
- A Discussion on Real Estate Revenue. In Today money segment.
- Report on Madonna & Guy Ritchie Divorce.
- Interview Actor Geary Hamilton.
- A Look at some Affordable Getaways in Today's Travel segment.
- A Look at some. Book To Read for Autumn

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 10/25/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Report About Jennifer Hudson, Mother + ~~Brother~~ Brother Been Shot. And Nephew - IS MISSING.

- Update on Equity Markets.
- Update on <sup>2008</sup> Presidential Race.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- Interview a woman looking for a Husband through a Super Bowl Ad.
- A Discussion About TIPS on <sup>what to do</sup> If you get Laid off / Fired. In Today's Money segment.
- A Discussion on Eco Friendly Life.
- A Discussion on Lending Money To Relatives. And How ~~to~~ IT Effects Relationships.
- A ~~Report~~ <sup>Look</sup> at Behind The Scenes of Saturday Night Live.
- Pumpkin Carving Techniques. Actree.
- Interview Jamir Lee Curtis.
- Discussion / Report on Shopping Addiction.
- A Discussion on Improving The Life of your Car And Saving Money.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 10/4/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- ~~Report~~ Report About OJ Simpson Court case. which He was found guilty.
- update on <sup>RED MARKER</sup> Bail out. which was passed.
- ~~Pres~~ updates / discussion on presidential Race.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- ~~Report~~ Report of Accident at House Race Inter. v. B. Jolley That was involved.
- ~~discussion on getting a loan.~~ <sup>Report of Economic</sup>
- A Report / Discussion on where to Find Loans / Extra Cash
- Story of a Lost War World II Smbarrane. Has been Found
- <sup>Hollywood. F</sup> Style Secrets. from a Hollywood Fashion ~~DES.~~ Designer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 10/11/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- ~~Report of <sup>EXPER</sup> merged of GM & Chrysler~~
- Report ~~about~~ <sup>about</sup> GM & Chrysler ~~merge~~ <sup>merge</sup> ~~or~~ <sup>or</sup> ~~mergers~~ <sup>mergers</sup>
- A Report on markets.
- ~~Report~~ <sup>2008</sup> Presidential Race update.
- PP Headline ~~and~~ weather
- Update on missing girl Caylee from Florida & discussion <sup>involved in disappearance of mother who is accused</sup> possible death ~~murder~~ <sup>murder</sup> with
- Interview ~~Robert Wagner~~ <sup>Robert Wagner</sup> ~~David Abraham~~
- A Report on <sup>A</sup> Controversial magazine cover with Angelina & Julie Breast feeding one of their twin daughters.
- Interview ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> actor Robert Wagner.
- Update/Report on Credit
- A Report about Cup cakes,
- ~~Credit~~
- A visit ~~at~~ <sup>of</sup> the set of NBC show The Office.
- A ~~look~~ <sup>at</sup> Happy News discussion on Happy News / cooking segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- update on The 2008 Presidential Election.
- A discussion on cand. dates & ISSUES. For  
A LAST minute, voter guide.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A story about Generic Drugs. & couple of  
Pharmacy
- Story about <sup>Pregnant Pandas.</sup> ~~Panda~~ Twins. In China.
- Discussion on Early Voting.
- Update on <sup>Actress/Singer</sup> Jennie ~~Foot~~ Hudson Family Murders.
- A Discussion on Women & Sex.
- A Report Discussion on Food Addiction.
- Interviewer Status of Comedy "The Starters  
Wife"
- A Discussion on Jeans.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/8/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- A Report about Barack Obama, & His Challenges.
- A Report about an Employment Rate.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report on Presidential Transitions of Power.
- Interview Andrew Card former ^{Chief} White House Chief of Staff.
- Sarah Palin speaks out.
- Update on search of Caylee Anthony girl that was disappeared in Florida & mother charged for her death/disappearance.
- A Discussion on Living well for less. In Today money segment.
- A Report about It's cool to be American ~~again~~.
- A Discussion ^{About} Post-Election Decompression what are Political Junkies to do.
- Interview woman who was bitten by fox.
- ~~A Report about Obama's~~
Story of ^{A couple} ~~Capital~~ Hill of Capital Hill Officers.
- Interview actor Roger Moore.
- Gardening Tip Segment.
- Pet segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/15/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- A Report ^{update} ~~update~~ Economy / Retail sales / Spending Strike
- A Discussion on GLOBAL Economic crisis summit with White House Press Sec. Dana Perino.
- Discussion on consumers cutting back on spending.
- Report on ~~the~~ Pres. Elec Obama's Transition ^{Administration} Changes.
- ~~Top~~ Top Headline News & worth.
- A Discussion on women + Health Insurance.
- Report on Nebraska's State Haven Law.
- A Discussion on spending Strategy - BS. In today Money segment.
- A Story on Extreme Environment: The ANTARCTIC.
- Discussion on Job Fights.
- Interview w woman whose husband died on Mt Hood. And wrote a book about it.
- Look at Puppy Cram And interview couple guys that set it up.
- A Discussion ^{Report} on Addition of Electronics Devices.
- Kitchen / Cooking Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/22/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- ~~Report~~ on Economy and C. Ti group under crises pressure.
- Report on Transition / Cabinet choices OF President Elect Obama's
- TOP Headline News + weather.
- Report + update of NEBRASKA'S SAFE HAVEN LAW.
- Story OF A New Documentary About The JFK ASSASSINATION.
- Update on ^{The story of} missing Florida ~~Florida~~ girl.
- Update / Report on my space / Cyber Bullying case which caused a suicide of a young girl.
- ~~Strong~~ ^{Discussion / Tips} ~~mom~~ on saving money on Health care.
- A story about penguin in Australia to ~~strong~~ ^{discuss} on protecting yourself from Pickpockets
- A Discussion on Housing Help. In Today's Money Seg
- A Report on Vampire movie "Twilight" AND Maria Belting It.
- A Discussion on Coping. In laws / family during Holiday
- A cooking Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Terrorist Attack In Mumbai India over AFTER Three DAYS.

Interview Women who knew the Americans that were killed in attacks in Mumbai.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- A Report on Holiday shopping season.

- Report on Home Heating costs / Energy Prices.

- Story of wounded ~~Irish~~ Soldier from Iraq war.

- Report ^{about the} ~~of~~ murder suspect of the television.

Anchor from ^{Little Rock} ~~Ark~~ Arkansas.

- Report / ^{OR Documentary on Discovery Channel.} About what happen to Steve Fissette.

- Shopping Anxiety

- A Report of Irish Dance & Inner Kids Students in New York. "Keltic Dreams Dance Troupe"

- Interview Children or parents who were held hostage in Taj Hotel in Mumbai India during terrorist attacks.

- A Discussion about Retirement.

- A Discussion on E-Health / SURFing web for Health Information in Today's Medical Segment.

- ~~ADD~~ Addiction to ultimate Rush - ~~ADRENALINE~~ ^{ADRENALINE}

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 12/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on Economy/Jobless number markets.
- Pol. incl. News. - Report of CAROLINE Kennedy Daughter OF J.F.K interested In getting Into pol. + cs. / Running for Senator of New York. / Report on President-Elect BARACK OBAMA's Economy plan
- Report on OJ Simpson, who is And His Sentencing.
- Top Headlines. + weather.
- Cook/Report on JAIL House takes of Mother OF missing Florida girl CAYLEE
- Story of A Dog Rescue from a Dr. nage. file.
- A report on DEBT DIFET In today's money segment. Trimming credit/money Bills.
- Report about Michelle/Obama's Inauguration Ball. Gown. / First Lady FASHIONS. Christmas
- True.FY GIFT Ideas.
- PUPPY Presents: The Dis And Dirts In <sup>today</sup> Pet segment.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 12/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

A Report on auto Biz out <sup>BYST</sup> a 6m closing PLATE across country.

- Discussion on Economy - Job cuts & slow sales

- A Report on Illinois Governor scandal

- Top Headline News & weather

- update on Caylee Anthony disappearance in Florida.

- Report / Interview ~~of~~ author of a book on the capture of <sup>Former</sup> IRAQ<sup>\*</sup> Leader Saddam Hussein. 5 years ago.

A Report on a Law suite against a Private Girl School.

second look at weather

- A Report on a wall street Fraud / scam.

- Discussion on ~~by~~ sales, buying things.

- A Book / Discussion on Times Magazine, ~~the~~ Best of Every Thing

- update on Caylee Anthony disappearance.

- A Discussion / Report on Jobs for Today's money segment - were to find Jobs.

Over

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 12/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on winter weather.
- Update on Caylee Anthony case / Bones Found <sup>HAS.</sup> ~~ARE~~,  
been identified AS Hers.
- Update on Auto Bail out plan.
- Update on Illinois Gov scandal, + other Political news.
- ~~A report of a South shore scandal. In. A~~  
TOP Headline news + weather.
- Story of a Post office Holiday Program <sup>Christmas.</sup> ~~HAS.~~  
been suspended due to a sex offender scare.
- A discussion on Recruiting / ~~Jump~~ Starting your career.  
IN today's money segment.
- A Report about a drawing sketch behind a drawing.
- A Report about Holiday movies.
- A Story about KARAOKE at A.R line Terminal.  
In Houston, for Christmas.
- Book ~~idea~~ ~~idea~~ Ideas for gifts, Holiday gifts.
- Cooking segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 12/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on winter weather / Holiday Travel.
- Report Hawaii Island loses power.
- Report on Holiday Post-Shopping Days.
- Update on report of man in California who dressed as Santa and went on a killing spree at a Christmas Party and killed himself.
- Top Headline news
- A Look at 2009 Forecast for Politics, Economy & Real Estate/Housing market.
- Story about a Dog Thief and Interview on Eyewitness.
- Discussion on 2009 Housing Market.
- A Look at a ^{Circus} Side Show. School ^{from} in Coney Island.
- Update on winter weather.
- Update on Santa Shooter in California. Interview neighbor / Eye witness
- ~~out~~ Discussion on unforgettable stories of 2008 with couple magazine. Jess Cagle
- Discussion on New Year's Resolutions with a Robi Ludwig Psychotherapist.
- Discussion on Must Hear Music for iPods.
- New Year's Cooking Ideas.

US FARM REPORT

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

- ⊕ Corn going a little cheaper (Rwe in a state of ?)
- ⊕ Meat exports / Pork and Beef surpass totals
- ⊕ Financial - wild ride - also for farmers
- ⊕ Arkansas - The Winner - Bryan S Eastern - 4th generation farmer - Guest
- ⊕ Sinbelt Expo - Market discussion both ways agriculture prices. Soy & Rice bear -> Stay ~~free~~ Buy w/ the same price\$. Keeping the plan use and reuse the conservative model.

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/26/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00 - 7:00 AM~~

3:00a

- * Agriculture markets — Cows — Crude oil has been affected the cow industry — we got to follow the crude oil industry.
- * Current Prices ↑ going — what about all the promises — the FARMS / Agriculture have made
 - Acknowledge the fears facing you!!
 - Send comments @ website.
- * Gov. ↓ Land owners combine
- * Hunting season
- * tractor TALES

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

* Soy Bean - Allocated \$ for program

* Obama Prez / McCain - Up in the air (the back burner of the Campaigns)

* ATV - Proper Age

* tractors

* Iowa - Pocahontas - Church

*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

* Markets $\uparrow \downarrow \leftarrow$ - you can't hide from #'s

* Database discrepancy reseed crop - Soybeans/
CORN CROPS, sunflower, etc.

*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/9/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

- * A lot of people lost jobs - period of transition
- * Ag dept.
- * BUZ - exports up - 3 billion^s pounds of pork has been exported to china & other countries
- * the stocks going ↓ many people thought that after Obama prez-elect
- * Concern that corn demand is not being met. The Soybeans have met the demand
- * Bounce to the Beans - may go up (#s)
- * the rural impact on the election/modern America - Historical election

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

- * Labor - critically important (Dairy)
Critical in the future - Labor - produces
more product
- * Hungry - concern - mayore attitudes
- take a break and walk (closing notes)
- * Easier to find EBS Availability.
grown 27% Bill promotes - Minnesota lead.
- * Ethanol acreage to keep in demand - corn
increase ↑
- * Project Liberty - common corn waste
corn cobs - to make more ethanol
- *

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/23/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT SUNDAY ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~ Sam-Lam

- * Mad Cow Disease in Canada ⁵⁻⁶ Confirm
- * Ethanol hikes
- * Export sale program in Corn - is low/horrible
-beans are getting exported from China
- * Markets panic mode - declining asset
values for everything - Deflation environment.
- * Grain companies - Chinese fighting unemployment
and for beans getting exported to the U.S.
- * Washington - ethanol - tax incentives
group met
- * Corn cob fuel - Post ethanol plant
produce fuel from corn. waste
- * Research of animals under 0 gravity

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/30/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

- * 80 corn growers - lawsuit
- * Cattle on Feed Report is down ↓ by 7%
- * Christmas trees are growing up - LSU AgCenter - thousands of trees are still suffering from Hurricane from these year.
- * Pine trees (workers effected by hurricane)
- * 2009 - situation for farmers - (?) → it is very critical for farmers - they want flexibility - Bean ↑ increase
- * Global Agriculture - market underat
- * Special guest Ernesto Fajardo from L.A. - Harvest of thanks presentation

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- * Sell of Hogs well go \uparrow up
- * Pork export was very high but now its softening
- * Chicken producers - Pilgrims Pride 24% of market
- * Verasun - 16 production facilities of ethanol - declare bankruptcy last few months ago
- * How low can our prices go?? (soy beans, ethanol, wheat, corn etc)
- * Cost of feed if went \downarrow ethanol went also \downarrow but not too much because some companies like Verasun is going bankrupt.
- * # of goat farms are growing in the Midwest
- * Department of Homeland Security (Manhattan) biological threats - testings etc. Kansas
- * Food & AGRI - summit (highlighting event) summit of Agriculture

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

12/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6 AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- Goat cheese maker in Texas.
- Peach orchard family company.
- Outhouse historian. "Crapper Snapper"
- 1920's Antique Tractor
- outdoors on the Farm: Horse Therapy
- Ethanol's future
- Windfarms for electricity
- A Round Barn in Oklahoma
- Tractor collector/master mechanic
- 1939 Ford Tractor
- Country Church Salute
- Mailbag

SUNDAY
TODAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * Perlen in SatN. Live
- * Vegas kid comed back home
- * 109 yr. old woman celebrates her B-day
- * Chicago - Stacey Peterson
- * Tasmanian Devil is Real
- * 96 yr. old woman survive the titanic she is the last person alive from that tragedy
-had to auction things from that time
- *

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/26/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * ^{J. Hudson's Sister} Mother is asking for her kids back
- * Anchor brutally attack and dies
- * J. Hudson's Family
- * McCain attacks Obama
- * SNL
- * 4 legged friend into Halloween fun (Dogs)
- * Northern Cal. - 4.1 - 5.1 earthquake
- * Anne Pressly brutally attack - later dies

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * hard times = good opportunities
- * Final Debate - McCain trying to tone down and help Obama - Rallies tone down
- * Poll - 6 point lead Obama against McCain
- * Bad Holiday - to Hum - Worst Holiday season - expect bankruptcy for some retail stores
- * Tiger Woods - Interview after surgery
- * Google Earth - Amazon Rainforest tech/ecology loggers illegally making way - so tech trying to saf rainforest
- *

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * 48hrs before elections
- * McCain - SNL
- * Ohio - the final 48 - Obama
- * Dick Cheney - endorsement
- * Colorado - Obama - making 3 stops in Ohio
- * Undecided voters
- * votes always count.
- *
*
*
*
*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/9/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

OBamas

- FIRST lady - lawyer, mother, etc!
what role is she going to play

- Barack Obama meeting w/ officials
in Russia

* Hudson's fam. info

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * Fires in Southern Cal. St. Barbara - 3 major fires.
- * Corona, CA - Orange County, - St. Barbara
- * Holiday sales
- * 16 yrs Florida GIRL attack by a Cougar
- * Retailers getting aggressive to attract consumers for Holidays
- *

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/23/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * Family - deciding to stay @ home for Thanksgiving
- * Man is planning to travel only w/ a jet pack
- * Obama - ~~ambition~~ ^{new} - jobs to create new jobs by 2011 - pressure and ideas for jobs
- * New Obama Cabinet - Hilary - Secy. of STATE
- * Prez. Bush - message of hope - last plan
- * marathon for NASA - Astronauts
- * Dallas - 40th ann. assassination of J. F. Ken
- * Bulgara - mythology labyrinth

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/30/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * Mumbai - 3 days after the chaos
- * Black Friday & Stores
- * Hillary Clinton - clearing the way
- * Mumbai - Indians response w/ questions and anger - pointed points to their politicians - Angry - ^{took a long time} to take under control
- * American woman - recovering for her injuries - shot 2 times from the terror attacks
- * Rabbi & wife dies - son survives (2 yrs old)
- * No money to travel
- * Cleveland Story convention "A Christmas Story" movie convention
- * Cyber Monday

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

*how to save \$ on decorations
for XMAS

*forget full mend

* Mumbai and the measures that
the U.S. is taking w/ hotels

* The SWAT team training for
terrorist attacks

* Donations and \$ surprises for
the needy

* how to prepare a party w/ little \$ for
X-MAS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * Gov. Scandal of Illinois - ^{he} may resign
- * GM - Millions - Bailout
- * Memory - Victims - Bomb - Wells Fargo Bank
- * Sophomore ^{Highschool} football player/bst to win
- * Blizzard warnings by Canadian Border
- * Crazy Weather in the New England / Northeast Area
- * Man survives 42 hrs in Ravine (Napa, CA)
- * Best Bra's for these Holidays
- * Byssn - Inbreed - where do they go during the winter

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

12/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Continental jet crashed in Denver
Obama family spending holidays in
Hawaii. Bloggyavitch scandal is
allegedly overshadowing Obama
presidency. ~~Continental jet~~
Opera singer tours song areas
Wine tasting + tasting from wineries
(located in ~~the~~ unusual places, such
as Manhattan. Also comeback of
red wolves in Spain, + to keep
rancheros from shooting wolves,
new traps are being used to chase
wolves away from herds of
cattle.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

12/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Israeli War Planes bomb Gaza Strip
- Wild Weather Nation wide
- Christmas Eve Killer Update
- Power outage in Hawaii
- Woman missing from gigantic cruise ship
- 2009 Tax tips
- War on Drugs from US Air Force Perspective
- Preview of Carson Daly New Year's Special
- Low Cost Home Decorating tips
- Brunch Advice for the New Year
- Look back on 2008

MEET THE PRESS

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- * Collin P. - his decision and who is going to vote for
- * 16 days to go Decision 2008
- * Insight and analysis of the White House
- * Troubled by how the campaigns have been conducted. Specially the McCain win the party there targeting Obama as a terrorist and as a Muslim - Doesn't matter if he is a Muslim
- * Collin Powell is voting for Obama! - He is not voting for Obama because he's Black, but because he has grown for this campaign etc.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/26/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

* McCain - losing in Iowa he's the main guest in Meet the Press.

* McCain talked about taxes and how different the times are and I have the right to switch my opinion & decisions

* McCain - said - very disappointed in General Colin Powell decision but happy because other(s) Generals support him.

- McCain - forgot 2 of the names of those Generals on AIR "he's too old!!!"

* Political round table -

- Chuck Todd
Political Director
NBC News
- Kelly O'Dell
NBC correspondent
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

* Economy - going to get worst - YES!!

*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

* Obama & McCain fighting for their last
votes in the swinging states
* Sen. John Cornyn Spec. Guest

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/9/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- * Historian & Analyst
- * Transition of the Presidency
- * Valerie Jarrett CEO The Habitat Company
 - She hired Michelle Obama in 1991
- * What are the priorities? —

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

* car bailout

* Will Hillary be the new Sec. of State?

* Automotive/ new management / investment

*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/23/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- * Prez. Elect Obama and his plan as the economy goes ↓ and his new cabinet (people) ^{that will be working for him.}
- * Economic team / → plan - 2 yrs nationwide effort. * new jobs created by 2011.
- * James Baker - Prez Elect Obama. - has pinpoint great issues and us republicans will support but free trade can hurt (there will be more losers than winners)
- * 2011 any tax increase (delay)
- * must bring ^{tax} relief to the American people (middle class)
- *

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/30/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- * ~~Barbara~~ ^{FIRST LADY} Bush & Ted Turner
- * Barbara Bush — talking about the Afghan women rights (taking several trips to Afghan)
- * Champion sailor and creator of CNN
ted turner
- * ^{MS.} Roosevelt - Oa 201957 - another 1st lady taking charge
- * First lady ^{Laura} ~~Barbara~~ Bush - Radio ^{NOV. 17, 2001} ADDRESS - chose to talk about Afghan women.
- * Ted Turner - Environmentalist (Green Env.)
 - * trying to give education to all people
 - * trying to eliminate poverty
 - * ^{11/11} to get a new renewal clean env. system for this country
 - * etc. etc.
- Ted Turner - Donated 32 million dollars
[to bail some of the companies in debt.
↳ he was also very excited to meet Obama

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

* Chicago - Prez Elect Int. Barack Obama

*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS new Host 8:00 - 9:00 AM

- * Illinois Scandal - Gov trying to sell Obama's Senator seat to the highest \$
- * TOP 2 officials of Illinois - *Lisa Madigan Attorney General
- Mr. Quinn - Lt. Gov Pat Quinn
- * GUESTS - CEO of Google
- CEO Walmart
- Former CEO - Yahoo
- Gov. Jennifer - Michigan
- Former CEO - of HP

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Condoleezza Rice interview
Discussed "Victory" in Iraq, & hopes
for a free, democratic, strong
Iraq. Discussed ~~the~~ ideas that
bind America are not based on
religion or blood or money, but on
the idea that someone can come
from humble beginnings and still
be the leader of the free world.
Also * Auto beblow faced what
it will mean to future administration

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

David Axelrod - Obama Transition

Gov. Blagojevich Scandal

Roundtable - Economy, Bush Legacy

Tzipi Livni - Israeli Airstrikes

D A T E L I N E

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

10/11P

A guy becomes obsessed with a young lady. She is not interested in him and he tries to pull off the perfect crime. Her mysterious death eventually leads to his conviction for murder.

M TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

1011p

Divers (left at sea) Reported by Matt Lauer - Boat "Pacific Star" - Husband + wife Divers (left together - wife started to get hypothermia - adrift in Great Barrier Reef - Boats searched then they called for authorities, helicopter found them after 19 hrs in the ocean

AM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/9/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

10-11p
Psychiatrist suffers from frangorance not illegal - client
patient influences Dr. Karp to act
violently - another client sets psychiatrist
up to buy a gun from a police officer.
When busted the Dr. says that he was just
creating a fantasy world to share with the
client - White - the Dr. Karp also says
to police that he has always had problems
socially. Use fantasy violence to bend
in personal relationships. No jail time,
and then White sued Dr. Karp for malpractice

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Dennis Murphy reports on tragic 10-11p
deaths of two brothers. Kissel husband +
wife - Rich young beautiful. Living in
Hong Kong. - husband goes missing
then found in carpet ^{in basement}. Private Eye hired
by husband before death suspected wife
was poisoning husband. Children are
passed to Andrew Kissel, ^{his} dead brother's. Wife
allegedly poisoned w/ Rohibrol + then
bludgeoned. Then the other brother
is murdered after being put on
house arrest. He, too is found in
his basement. Who dunnit?
Dateline doesn't know.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/23/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

1011p

Story of a rocky marriage between Kathy and Bobby ~~Swank~~ Durst. Kathy Durst disappears, and Robert Durst is suspected. Long time general friend with a former L.A.S. Byers gangster connection Susanne Carter is assassinated after supporting Durst after wife's disappearance. Durst then becomes a transvestite in Galveston, TX. His ~~landlord~~ neighbor soon disappears, and a fisherman's son finds the land lord cut into pieces in a bag at the docks, & Durst is arrested. Durst makes bail, and then is rearrested shoplifting a sandwich. He is tried & acquitted by jury.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/30/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

"First Line of Defense" ~~7:00-8:00 PM~~
1011P

Border Guards are checking for potential terrorist threats. The "mission" of border patrol guards is anti-terrorism, but they also make 10-15 narcotic busts per day. The Border Patrol uses dogs to check for narcotics. The Tucson to Mexico area desert has no natural barriers to mark the border - no division in the desert - people try to cross border at night w/ large backpacks full of drugs

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ FRIDAY

DATE: 12/05/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

1011p

Story of young woman's murder.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/7/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
DATELINE NBC                      10-11pm                      7:00-8:00 PM

---

---

Story of Charles Manson and friends.

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri

DATE: 12/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Young girl disappears.

Did her mother kill her?



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

12/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11 pm

7:00-8:00 PM

Investment scam, Sam Israel III  
Bayer Group's CEO, living high life  
on a lie. Bayer Group Hedge Fund  
defrauded investors. Millions of \$ goes  
"missing". Arrested for federal  
crimes. Convicted, then allegedly  
commits suicide, leaving note. But  
no body is found. Declared fugitive,  
found camping at motorhome site  
arrested again, 20 years in  
prison - case closed

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 12/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~10-11pm~~ 9-11pm 7:00-8:00 PM

PASTOR RICK WARREN - Inspirational and Anti-Gay Evangelical  
EVICTIONS - Foreclosures Nationwide

KAYLE ANTHONY - missing girl remains found

2nd Hour - Story of murder

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

12/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Man kills his wife with  
a crossbow. Was it an accident?  
He shot her once before and didn't  
kill her. Months later he shot  
her with the crossbow again in the  
back, she died. Keith Morrison reports  
and is fascinated by what he calls  
"The Crossbow Incident."

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri  
DATE: 12/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

mistaken identity, twist of fate